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In this 1923 photo the Chapel has disappeared 
and the Old Parsonage has been moved to its 
current location at 777 Longmeadow Street. by Judy and Jim Moran 

CHAPEL 

This 1907 photo shows the Chapel located on the 
south side of the First Church. 
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Above is the remaining portion of this 1923 photo 
showing the new Communi ty House and the new 
location for the First Church Chapel. 


